Brown, Jeff

From: Brown, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 6:45 PM

To: Sitko, Jonathan; Carson, Susan

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] NJSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cul(tivation Submission
Attachments: Screen Shot 2019-08-21 at 6.00.46 PM.png

Not sure what happened here. Guys screenshot is of nothing.

Get Qutlook for Andreid

From: Vince nt Ross NJSA 47:1A-1.1 Personal Identifying Information

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 6:20:57 PM
To: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov> :
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cultivation Submission

Hello Jeff,

I'm sure you are absolutely inundated with applications from the newest RFA, however | just wanted to touch hase with
you to ensure that NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations followed protocol for our team's cuitivation endorsement

submission,

We submitted in person today with a hard copy of our application. Based on our experience during last year's
submissions when the site crashed, this year we decided to provide a USB drive in the event there was another website
issue. After confirming the USB would not disqualify us, we left it with the officials and confirmed that we would upload
to the site as encouraged.

However, when trying to perform the upload as of 6:00 PM today, the website crashed and | was unable to complete the
submission on the website. | have included a screenshot of the error page | am seeing after attaching all parts, but

before | was able to press the blue submit button.

| will try to upload once more later this evening, but in the event it does not work, at least you and your staff have digital
copies on the USB alcng with the paper hard copy.

Sincerely,
Vincent Ross

Operations Manager
NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

NJSA 47 1A-1.1 Personal Identifying in







Brown, Jeff

From: Sitko, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2018 7:17 PM

To: Brown, Jeff; Carson, Susan

Subject: Re: {EXTERNAL] NJSA47:1A-3 a Ongoing Investigations Cultivation Submission
Jeff.

Not sure what happened there, but i can see a submission from M4 #ssommmsi=es oo nd that time frame for
cultivation in that survey area, so it look like it went through and is in our system.

Also, it looks like you accepted the USB submission and a paper copy, so we can always upload those docs to
SharePoint when the review process is ready to begin.




Aﬁko,}onatnan i’,Outiook :.'X ., Response of 'Ancnymous' to sur X +

“~ - G 8 Adwsory consultative and deliberative (N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1)). N

B3 Apps & Sickdeals @, Amazon [ CNM ¥ Micom

/4 Anova Culinary | Co.. & Warframe Market  © H

Response of '"Anonymous’ to survey .'Division of Medicinal Marijuana Cultiv

Respondent

Date started |08/21/2019 18:00:38)  Date completed [08/21/2019 18:26:18]  Time (imin} [25.6]

IP acldrass Mens o Language |en-Us| Response D

PG1

{wnm:o:m Investigations,

P1Q1 - Name of Entity Requesting Permit to Operate a Cultivation Site (ATC Entity} .

NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

P1Q3 — Contact Name {First & Lasf} .

NJISA 47 1A-1.1 Personal Igenttying inform

P1Q4 - Contact Title

NJSA 47:1A-1.1 Personal Identifying Information

F105 — Contact Phone Numbar

NJSA 47 1A-1.1 Persona identiying

P1Q6 ~ Contact Email Address

NJSA 47:1A-1.1 Personal Identifying Information

P1Q7 ~File Upload 4 _
Piease note, there is a maximum file size of 150 MB per file.
Reqmred AfﬁdavmWawer/ReIea 5€.

lNJSAA? e —— ldetmtymghfoﬂnamﬂ] Enmy Aﬁdavits pdf |

Appllcatzon Pari A

[NJSA47 1A11 Pelsond |denmymg hfomahon] Part A pdf ,
4

Application Part B:




Thanks,

Jonathan M. Sitko

Project Manager, Data Processing

NJ Department of Health

Office of Health Information Technology (HIT)
Office: 609-341-5042

Mobile: 609-331-1423

Email: jonathan.sitko@doh.nj.gov

From: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 6:44 PM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>; Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] NJSA47:1A-3 a Ongoing Investigations Cy|tivation Submission

Not sure what happened here. Guys screenshot is of nothing.

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Vincent Ross <N/SA 471411 Personaldentifying information ,

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 6:20:57 PM

Ta: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NJSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cyitivation Submission

Hello leff,

I'm sure you are absolutely inundated with applications from the newest RFA, however | just wanted to touch base with
you to ensure that NJSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations foliowed protocol for our team's cultivation endorsement
submission.

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

I will try to upload once more later this evening, but in the event it does not work, at least you and your staff have digitai
copies on the USB along with the paper hard copy.

Sincerely,
Vincent Ross

Operations Manager
NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations




NJSA 47 1A-1.1 Personal Identtying in

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, may include advisory, consultative and/or deliberative
material and, as such, would be privileged and/or confidential and not a public document. Any information in this e-mail
identifying a client of the Department of Health or inciuding protected heaith information is confidential. If you received
this e-mail in error, you are not authorized to review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, or in any way further use or
disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. You must immediately notify the sender and delete this message. If the
email you received in error contained client or protected health information, you must also notify the Data Privacy
Officer immediately at privacy.officer@doh.nj.gov and confirm in writing that you deleted the email(s)/attachment(s)
and that you did not/will not further use or disclose the information contained in the email.




Brown, Jeff

- ]
From: Brown, Jeff
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 7:34 PM
To: Sitko, Jonathan; Carson, Susan
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NJSA47:1A-3a Ongoing Investigations Cultivation Submission

Yeah | told them they were good if they submitted a full paper copy.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sitko, Jonathan <lonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 7:16:36 PM

To: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>; Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NJSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cultivation Submission

Jeff.

Not sure what happened there, but | can see a submission from ¥ #eseemmnesi=es ground that time frame for
cultivation in that survey area, so it look like it went through and is in our system.

Also, it looks like you accepted the USB submission and a paper copy, so we can always upload those docs to
SharePoint when the review process is ready to begin.




.. Response of 'Snonymous' to sur- X +

<« = ¢ & Advisory consultative and deliberative (N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1)). "t

B! Apps 7 Sickdeals @, Amazon [@] CNN ¥ Nleom  j4 Anova Culinary [Co.. 4 Warframe Market © H

Response of 'Anonymous’ to survey 'Division of Medicinal Marijuana Cultiv

Respondent
Date staried [08/21/2019 18:00°38]  Date completed |08/21/2019 18:26:16 Time (min} {25 6|

IP address [reammmmmmns Language [en-Us)| Response ID [ memmanmen:
PG1

P1Q1 - Name of Entity Requesting Permit to Operate a Cultivation Site (ATC Entity) =~

NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations,

P1Q3 - Contact Name (First & Last)

NJSA 47 1A-1.1 Personal Identifying Inform

P1Q4 — Contact Title

NJSA 47:1A-1.1 Personal Identifying Information

P1Q5 - Contact Phone Number

NJSA 47 1A-1.1 Personal Identitying

P1Q6 — Contact Email Address

NJSA 47:1A-1.1 Personal Identifying Information

P1Q7 —File Upload . =
Piease note, there is a maximum file size of 150 MB per file.

Requured Aifidavit/waiver/Release:

[NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Inveetlgatlons] Entit}f Aﬂ‘idavats pdf

Appncatlon Part A:

NJSA 47 1A-3 a Ongomg Investlgatlons:[ pan A pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2015 6:44 PM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>; Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cultivation Submission

Not sure what happened here. Guys screenshot is of nothing.

Get Outiook for Android

From: Vincent Ross <MSA47:1A-1.1 Personalldentifying Information >

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 6:20:57 PM

To: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cultivation Submission

Hello Jeff,

I'm sure you are absolutely inundated with applications from the newest RFA, however | just wanted to touch base with
you to ensure that NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations followed protocol for our team's cultivation endorsement
submission.

We submitted in person today with a hard copy of our application. Based on our experience during last year's
submissions when the site crashed, this year we decided to provide a USB drive in the event there was another website
issue. After confirming the US8 would not disqualify us, we left it with the officials and confirmed that we would upload
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
copies an the USB along with the paper hard copy.

Sincerely,
Vincent Ross

Operations Manager
NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations




NJSA 47 1A-3.3 Ongaing Mvestigaton

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, may include advisory, consultative and/or deliberative
material and, as such, would be privileged and/or confidential and not a public document. Any information in this e-mail
identifying a client of the Department of Health or including protected health information is confidential. If you received
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 7:42 PM

To: Brown, Jeff

Subject: - Re: [EXTERNAL] NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Inves igations Cy|tivation Submission

0k, we have it in they system too, so they should be fine. I'll be monitoring all day tomorrow.

Jonathan M. Sitko

Project Manager, Data Processing

NJ Department of Health

Office of Information Technology Services
Office: 609-341-5042

Maobile: 609-331-1423

Email: jonathan.sitko@doh.nj.gov

-------- Original message --------

From: "Brown, Jeff" <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>

Date: 8/21/19 7:34 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Sitko, Jonathan" <jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>, "Carson, Susan" <Susan.Carson @doh.nj.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NJSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cy|tivation Submission

Yeah | told them they were good if they submitted a full paper copy.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 7:16:36 PM

To: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@dah.nj.gov>; Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cyjtivation Submission

Jeff.

Not sure what happened there, but | can see a submission from Mst¥#ssousmenese=s 3rqynd that time frame for
cultivation in that survey area, so it look like it went through and is in our system.

Also, it looks like you accepted the USB submission and a paper copy, so we can always upload those docs to
SharePoint when the review process is ready to begin.

10




@ Maal- S}iko,’;Jg::»naihéi;\.%‘-(}u'ﬁ;iqk"r )i % Response of 'Anonymous' to sur X

& = # Advisory consultative and deliberative (N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1)). NSRS pe——1

135 Apps  fit Sickdeals B, Amazon [ CNH ¥ Nicom

#4 Anova Culinary | Co.. & Warframe Market £ H

Respondent

gy

Date started [08/21/2019 18:00:38)  Date completed |08/21/2019 18:26:16 Time (min} [25.6|

IP address "“““‘"’""""""‘n Language |en-US| Response D {SREmm——

PG1

P1Q@1 ~ Name of Entity Requesting Permit to Operate a Cultivation Site (ATC Entity}

NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

P1Q3 ~ Contact Name (First & Last)

NJSA 47 1A-1.1 Personal identifying Inform

P1Q4-Contact Title .

NJSA 47:1A-1.1 Personal Identifying Information

P1Q5 ~ Contact Phone Number

NJSA 47 1A-1.1 Personal kientifying

P1Q6 ~ Gontact Email Address

NJSA 47:1A-1.1 Personal Identifying Information

Please note, there is a maximum file size of 150 MB per file.

Required Affidavit/\Waiver/Release:
- [NISA47:1A-3:a Ongoing Investigations | Exnity Afficavils.paf |

Application Part A:

{NJSA 471A—33 Ongt;ingvlnvesﬁg;;ons] Fart A,pdf

Application Part B:
1




Thanks,

Jonathan M, Sitko

Project Manager, Data Processing

NJ Department of Health

Office of Health Information Technology (HIT)
Office: 609-341-5042

Mobile: 609-331-1423

Email: jonathan.sitko@dch.nj.gov

From: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@dch.nj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 6:44 PM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>; Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] NJSA47:1A-3.:a Ongoing Investigaions Cultivation Submission

Not sure what happened here. Guys screenshot is of nothing.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Vincent Ross <MWSA#71AL1 Rersonst identiying informstion >

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 6:20:57 PM

To: Brown, leff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NJSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cuitivation Submission

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

before | was able to press the biue submit button.

I will try to upload once more later this evening, but in the event it dees not work, at least you and your staff have digital
copies on the USB along with the paper hard copy. '

Sincerely,
Vincent Ross

Operations Manager
NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations,

12




NJSA 47 1A-3.2 Ongaing Mvestigaton

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, may include advisory, consuitative and/or deliberative
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

13




Brown, Jeff

-
From: Brown, Jeff
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 7:45 PM
To: Sitko, Jonathan
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cultivation Submission
Thanks!
Get Outlook for Android

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@dch.nj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2015 7:41:57 PM

To: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@dch.nj.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cultivation Submission

Ok, we have it in they system too, so they should be fine. I'll be monitoring all day tomorrow.

Jonathan M. Sitko

Project Manager, Data Processing

NJ Department of Health

Office of information Technology 5ervices
Office: 609-341-5042

Mobile: 609-331-1423

Email: jonathan.sitko@doh.nj.gov

———————— Original message —------

From: "Brown, Jeff" <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>

Date: 8/21/19 7:34 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Sitko, Jonathan" <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>, "Carson, Susan" <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cy|tivation Submission

Yeah | told them they were good if they submitted a full paper copy.

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 7:16:36 PM

To: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>; Carson, Susan <Susan.Carsoen@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NJSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations Cy|tivation Submission

Jeff.

Not sure what happened there, but | can see a submission from Mt #ssewmme=e aroynd that time frame for

cultivation in that survey area, so it look like it went through and is in our system.

14
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Also, it looks like you accepted the USB submission and a paper copy, so we can always upload those docs to
SharePoint when the review process is ready to begin.

15




tko, Jonathan Ou’tiook x Wi Response of Anonymous fo sur X +

& = ¢ a Adwsory consultative and deliberative (N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1. 1)) WA 111 et e s

% Apps Ay Shickdeale @ Amazon [ CHM & Nicom & AnovaCulinary|Co.. < Warframe Market ¢ H

Response of 'Anonymous’ to survey 'Division of Medicinal Marijuana Cultiv

Respondent
Date started }08!2112019 18:00:38 Date completed [08!2112019 18:26:16| Time {min} {25.6}

iP address 'i"‘“"”‘""’""‘""""’"f Language fen-US] Response D i’"“‘""‘""’"""““"’""""‘;‘
PG 1

P1Q1 - Name of Entity Requesting Permit o Operate a Guitivation Site (ATC Entity)

NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

P1Q3 - Contact Name (First & Last) =~

NJSA 47 1A-1.1 Personal Identtying infor

P1Q4 - Contact Title

NJSA 47:1A-1.1 Personal Identifying Information

P1@5 — Contact Phone Number -

NJSA &7 1A-1.1 Personal Identitying

P1@6 —Contact Email Address -

NJSA 47:1A-1.1 Personal Identifying Information

P1Q7 — File Upload S
Please note, there is a maximum file size of 150 MB per file.

Requared AfﬁdavﬂMa;veriRelease

{NJSA 47:1A-3a Ongomg Investngatnons] Eﬂtlty Aﬂida\qts pdf

Applfcanon Part A

[NJSA 471A3a Ongomg Investlgatlons] part A pdf

Application Pan B:
16




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
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] NJSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigaions Cultivation Submission

Not sure what happened here. Guys screenshot is of nothing.

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Vincent Ross <\SA#71A11 Personsl identiying Informstion >

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
you to ensure that NJSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations followed protocol for our team's cultivation endorsement

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
submission on the website. | have included a screenshot of the error page | am seeing after attaching ali parts, but
before | was able to press the blue submit button.

I will try to upload once more later this evening, but in the event it does not work, at least you and your staff have digital
copies on the USB along with the paper hard copy.

Sincerely,
Vincent Ross

Operations Manager
NJSA 47:1A-3 a Ongoing Investigations

17




NUSA 47 1A-3.3 Ongoing Investigation

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, may include advisory, consultative and/or deliberative
material and, as such, would be privileged and/or confidential and not a public document. Any information in this e-mail
identifying a client of the Department of Health or including protected health information is confidential. If you received
this.e-mail.in.error, you are not authorized to review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, or in any way further use or
disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. You must immediately notify the sender and delete this message. If the
email you received in error contained client or protected health information, you must also notify the Data Privacy
Officer immediately at privacy.officer@doh.nj.gov and confirm in writing that you deleted the email{s)/attachment(s)
and that you did not/will not further use or disclose the information contained in the email.
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Brown, Jeff

From: Brown, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Sitko, Jonathan

Cc: Carson, Susan

Subject: Apps to check out

Jon

’

Sue is going to call you to give you the numbers of the apps to check out.
Thanks,

Jeff

Jeff Brown

Assistant Commissioner, Medicinal Marijuana
NJ Department of Health

(609) 940-1539 Cell

(609) 376-8630 Office — New Number
jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov

N Heanh

Wy Jivmony Do | comeinl OA M b




Brown, Jeff

From: Sitko, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:11 AM
To: Brown, Jeff

Cc: Carson, Susan

Subject: RE: Apps to check out

Ok, I’'m here until 12, then | have a conference call.
Thanks,

Jonathan M. Sitko
Project Manager, Data Processing
NJ Department of Health
Office of Health Information Technology (HIT)
Office: 609-913-6116 (Please note that my office number has changed)
Mobile: 609-331-1423
Email: jonathan.sitko@doh.nj.gov
L

Neow Jersey Departmont of Heaith

From: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Cc: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
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

N Health

Ny Diwny Damooy $ vmwinl 0A Hwad by

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, may include advisory, consultative and/or deliberative
material and, as such, would be privileged and/or confidential and not a public document. Any information in this e-mail

2



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

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:16 AM
To: Sitko, Jonathan

Cc: Carson, Susan

Subject: RE: Apps to check out

NJSA 47 1A-3.a Ongoing Inves fgations.

My call ended way early so here you go.

Thanks for taking a look. Give me a call with your findings.

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 04,2019 11:11 AM
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

NS Health =

New Jpeses Denatfment of Heallh

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
jeff.orown@doh.nj.gov

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



b

From: Sitko, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 12:15 PM
To: Brown, Jeff

Cc: Carson, Susan

Subject: RE: Apps to check out

Advisory consultative and deliberative (N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1)).

A PDF files raw data should look like the one below. (Should always start with “%PDF”).

|| MFATSROISA 47:1A-3.2 Ongoing Investigations_g i+, Affidavits.pdf - Notepad — O X

File Edit Format View Help

PPDF-1.7%a310 A
13 @ obj<«</Linearized 1/L 1004861/0 15/E 367285/N 3/T 1004550/H [ 440 150]>:
18 @ obj<</DecodeParms<</Columns 3/Predictor 12>>/Filter/FlateDecode/ID[<31¢
hbbbdl" b 2chb” b&@: “%ai9 U] A #IE

endstreamendobjstartxref

%)

%%EOF

19 @ obj«<</Filter/FlateDecode/I 83/Length 71/S 58>>stream

hbb™ "~ U£AAA¢bI E€ [6MCIRIYMN " tbitDlaln@}0&™ . ‘1 plifla.. M E>I-
endstreamendobjld @ obj<</Metadata 7 @ R/Pages 11 @ R/Type/Catalog>>endobjlt
q 612.00 © © 788.40 ©.00 0.0 cm 1 g /Iml Do Q

endstreamendobjl7 @ obj<</BitsPerComponent 8/ColorSpace/DeviceGray/Filter[/L
yoya IOFIF M E E §0 C 0 0N (NN (OO0~ (NI NI A. [Z000 0 A O
(¢5(¢5(¢5(¢5(¢5 (4QEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQE  ZIn0 "€£3CI-5(
EIQEIQENQEIQEIQ@=a" QEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQENQ_FDaGS (¢S (¢S(ES(ES(ES(ES(ES(ES(IS(FS(eS(as
§[]QEpQE[]QEDgE[]QEUQEUQEpQE[]vQE[]gE[]QEﬂQEMVpGav§( :}*3_2<mae'iry¢§g ¢§g¢§g¢§g¢§g¢§g¢§g¢§g¢§g q
S(ES(ES(ES(ES(ES(IS(ES(ES(ES(ES(IS(ES(ES(IS(FeyOaaS(ES(ES(ES(ES(ES(ES(IS(¢S¢
*i ' IMAPEFA“U%x«axA™ FPPU A | | onaopOtlic « ; A%g’ FawFChIAIS MY ¢ § 2@YIH%/E~-PALL]>3I
tan>doh0L.c ' q<Y2>9p0aMMpgdI\01 4T CAS=puf™1 ril-AE* | I-[#IAZECCAV) 251 "»A[R(PdGS
i=zy+0 GHoS¢ 41]125E652 aYADEqeliP8«alg+2D>5xa ‘e“As]g A UErr7ap31apE Atss2aNI20i

< >

Instead, the attachments look good.
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
‘|

\ ’
New Jersey Department of Heallth .

From: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:16 AM
To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Cc: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: Apps to check out

NJSA 47 1A-3.2 Ongoing Inves Jgations.




My call ended way early so here you go.

Thanks for taking a look. Give me a call with your findings.

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:11 AM
To: Brown, Jeff <jeff.orown@doh.nj.gov>

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

From: Brown, Jeff <jeff.orown@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Cc: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: Apps to check out

Jon,

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 12:20 PM
To: Sitko, Jonathan

Cc: Carson, Susan

Subject: RE: Apps to check out

When | did some layman’s research on this yesterday, | came across these threads. They all point to outlook, or more
specifically some outlook add-ons, adding the encryption that corrupts the files.

https://forums.adobe.com/thread/428967

https://ccm.net/forum/affich-805578-corrupt-pdf-files-in-received-e-mail

https://newcomputerinquiry.com/attaching-pdf-outlook-gets-corrupted-solution/

https://answers.microsoft.com/en-us/msoffice/forum/all/outlook-365-keeps-corrupting-pdf-and-other/6fe6f1lab-0284-
4e99-97dc-ebd6b7379e61

https://support.google.com/mail/forum/AAAAK7un8RUTQSgiMvZjKc/?hl=en&msgid=CoinHt-
4018)&gpf=d/msg/gmail /TQSgjMvZjKc/CoinHt-4018)

Does this seem to be a likely culprit as to what happened?

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 04,2019 12:15 PM
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
New Jersey Department of Heallth .~

From: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:16 AM
To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Cc: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: Apps to check out =1

NJSA 47 1A-3.2 Ongoing Inves jgations.
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 12:33 PM
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

Eile Edit Format View Help

PPDF-1.7%3a10 A
13 @ obj<</Linearized 1/L 1004861/0 15/E 367285/N 3/T 1804550/H [ 440 158]>:
18 © obj<</DecodePar‘ms<</Column5 3/Predictor 12>>/Filter/FlateDecode/ID[<31¢
hPbbdl" b~ 2cb™ bA@: ‘%ai9 Ul A #E

endstreamendobjstartxref

@

%%EOF

19 @ obj<</Filter/FlateDecode/I 83/Length 71/S 5@>>stream
hPb™~~ "~ ifAAA¢bI E€ [6MCIRIIMI M tbitDlalnll,04&" . ‘I plifla.. M E>I-
endstreamendobjld @ obj<</Metadata 7 @ R/Pages 11 @ R/Type/Catalog>>endobjlt
q 612.00 © © 788.40 0.00 0.0 cm 1 g /Iml Do Q
endstreamendobjl7 @ obj<</BitsPerComponent 8/ColorSpace/DeviceGray/Filter[/L
y@ya OFIF M £ £ §0 C [ 0D (NDDD) (OOODD (eI NI A 002000 0 /A @
(95(¢5(¢5(¢5(¢S(4QEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQE  Z1~0 “€£3CI-5(
EUQE[}QEDQE[}QEDQ@‘a‘QE[]QEDQEDQE[}QEDQE[]QEWGGS((ISOIS(¢S£¢Sg¢5g¢5g¢5g¢sg¢5g¢5g¢5g¢5
EIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEIQEMOGGS ( | 2* 3 2@eINGS (¢S (¢S (¢S (¢S (4S(¢S(4S(45(9
S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢c)70005(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢S(¢5(¢S(¢S(
i IMaPEF “U%x«axA™ FPRU~RA ) | Ondo pOtl]I.-_ s A%g? FawFChIAISEMY ¢ @Y%/ E~-P3A> 3l
?a»>d°ABt ¢ *q<Y¥2>9904Mggd T \01%ICAZ=p ™1 rlll-AE | I-I#IAZRCC BV 2_>] "»A[R(DdES
i=zy+0 (HoS¢ 41]°5E652 3YADEqelP8«alg+2D>5xa ‘e“As]g =IA" [0Err7mp31apE 2t 3N

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

| )
HNew Jersey Departmeont of Health

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

I NISA4T TAS3 '_me I
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NJSA 47 1A-3.3 Ongoing Inves fgations.

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

Ok, I'm here until 12, then | have a conference call.
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
New Jovsey Depariment of Health — -~

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 1:18 PM
To: Brown, Jeff

Cc: Carson, Susan

Subject: RE: Apps to check out

So nothing really changed from version you used last year to this year, right? This really makes no sense, especially why
it’s fine for others, but an issue for these submission. It's one thing if it is widespread and all the submission, but to be
random like this doesn’t add up.

I’'m wondering if it had something to do with they way they signed them.
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

NJ Health =

How Jﬂilfﬁ Oepartmont of Hewith

From: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 12:33 PM
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

21



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
e i in oo o epb b 0 n b V0w

From: Sitko, Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 3:35 PM
To: Brown, Jeff; Carson, Susan

Subject: Attachment issue

Just an update, I'm banging my head trying to get the attachments out. | may have been mistaken yesterday and didn’t
actually get the attachments from the one | mentioned, some of the others allow some but not all and | may have
consumed it with that.

| have opened a support case with Adobe, I’'m hoping they can help.
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

NJHealth =

Moy derwny Tamoariment of Health

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

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Sitko, Jonathan; Carson, Susan
Subject: RE: Attachment issue

| did notice that with one of them. Thanks. Call me on my cell when Adobe gets back to you, since | have yet to figure
out messages on my new phone.

Jeff Brown

Assistant Commissioner, Medicinal Marijuana
NJ Department of Health

(609) 940-1539 Cell

(609) 376-8630 Office — New Number
jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov

N Heatth

Ny Jrmny Damcroy { et oA Huadlhy

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

New Jorsey Department of Health “




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

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 3:44 PM
To: Brown, Jeff; Carson, Susan

Subject: RE: Attachment issue

Lol. No problem. I'm finally get the hang of my phone.
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

New Jersoy Departmont of Health

From: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 3:43 PM

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

NJ Health

W St o wmetnt A 1ol Uy

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

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Brown, Jeff; Carson, Susan

Subject: Wy, STEEOEEEEE _ Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

Good morning,

So | figured this would eventually be requested by Adobe. They are asking for one of the files that have the issue. Is it
ok to share NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations -part A.pdf with them so that they can help us? | think it’s the only way
that we are going to get this resolved.

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

Mo Jerany Departmpnt o) Hesit

From: Adobe Enterprise Support <entsupp@adobe.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 5:08 PM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>

Cc: Adams, Steven J <Steven.Adams@doh.nj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] “7™* ™™= _ Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

Dear Jonathan Sitko,

An Adobe Support Engineer has added new notes to "=

e HiJonathan,
| tried calling you but reached your voicemail.

Please provide the sample PDF file for our testing and also try by installing the latest version of Acrobat:
https://www.adobe.com/in/devnet-




docs/acrobatetk/tools/ReleaseNotesDC/continuous/dccontinuousaugust2019gfe.html#dccontinuousaugusttwenty

Regards,
Anoop

You can view or update your case by clicking the Case ID below.

The case details are as follows:

. Case ID: NJSA 47 1A-3.3 Ongoing Investigat

e Case Title: Unable to open files attached inside a signed PDF document

We look forward to working with you,

Adobe Enterprise Support Team

To view your case, please log in to your account.
If you do not have Admin Console, please

Follow Adobe on 4 and the

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Adobe Marketing Cloud, and the Adobe Marketing Cloud logo are either

registered trademarks of Adobe in the United States and/or other countries. © 2018 Adobe.

All rights reserved.

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

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Sitko, Jonathan; Carson, Susan

Subject: RE; #HTE9EE=E _ Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

Do we have an agreement with them, as their client, that requires they keep everything confidential?

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>; Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: FW: ST e _ Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

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

New Jevwwy Deparbimenl ol Heallh

From: Adobe Enterprise Support <entsupp@adobe.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 5:08 PM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>

Cc: Adams, Steven J <Steven.Adams@doh.nj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

A



Dear Jonathan Sitko,

An Adobe Support Engineer has added new notes to """ oemm=ss
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

docs/acrobatetk/tools/ReleaseNotesDC/continuous/dccontinuousaugust2019gfe. html#dccontinuousaugusttwenty

Regards,
Anoop

You can view or update your case by clicking the Case ID below.

The case details are as follows:

. Case ID: NJSA 47 1A-3.a Ongoing Investigati

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

Follow Adobe on : and the

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

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Brown, Jeff; Carson, Susan

Subject: RE; #HTE9EE=E _ Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006
Let me ask.

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

NJSHealth =

New dersny Departmont of Healt)

From: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>; Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: 7" ™ _ Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

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
Subject: FW: 7" _ Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

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

Wew Jesary Depaat Pmenl ol Healll

From: Adobe Enterprise Support <entsupp@adobe.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 5:08 PM
To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>

Cc: Adams, Steven J <Steven.Adams@doh.nj.gov>
NJSA 47 1A-3.3 Ongoing

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

A

Adohe

Dear Jonathan Sitko,

An Adobe Support Engineer has added new notes to 7"

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

e Case |D; s escmmmmess

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

11



Follow Adobe on - and the

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

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 10:00 AM

To: Sitko, Jonathan; Carson, Susan

Subject: RE; #HTE9EE=E _ Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

If not, my other thought is to give them a blank Part A and some of the affected attachments from the app that are
otherwise public/OPRA’able documents. But let’s see what they say.

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>; Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE; * "™ _ Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

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

Wew Jesnry Oeprat Pl ol Healll -~

From: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>; Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: ¥ "™ _ \otes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

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
Subject: FW: 75" _ Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

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

New Jereny Deparrmont of Healt)

From: Adobe Enterprise Support <entsupp@adobe.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 5:08 PM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>

Cc: Adams, Steven J <Steven.Adams@doh.nj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] “"* ™= _ Notes/Attachment Added | Do Not Delete:0871000324006

Dear Jonathan Sitko,

An Adobe Support Engineer has added new notes to " "eaemmimess

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

e Case |D; s esommmmess

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

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 1:02 PM
To: Brown, Jeff; Carson, Susan

Subject: Adobe attachment issue

Attachments: NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations | e rior pdf
Hey Jeff,

Do you think | could provide Adobe with the attached file from ™" ? The file name states it’s the exterior, so | don’t
think there is any information that is sensitive. | think it would be best to provide them with this that way they can state
that the file cannot be opened and that can be used to determine the files were corrupted prior to them providing the
document to DOH.

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

New Joesey Deparimenl of Heallh

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

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 1:07 PM
To: Sitko, Jonathan; Carson, Susan
Subject: Re: Adobe attachment issue

Yes

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 1:02:02 PM

To: Brown, Jeff <jeff.brown@doh.nj.gov>; Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: Adobe attachment issue

Hey Jeff,

Do you think | could provide Adobe with the attached file from™  ? The file name states it’s the exterior, so | don’t
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

Mow Jerany Department of Heait)

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 8:52 AM
To: Brown, Jeff; Carson, Susan

Subject: Adobe attachment update
Attachments: AdobeAttachmentlssue.pdf

Good morning,

This is the latest that | got from the Adobe support case, | also attached the history of the case. | don’t think there is
anything that Adobe or IT can do to recover those files.

Anoop e “(Adobe) commented:

Hi Jonathan, I analyzed your file and | also get the same error that you mentioned. But now this file is fully corrupted and
cannot be recovered. If you could able to replicate it one more time then we will setup a screen share session and
troubleshoot it further. Regards, Anoop

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

New Jereny Departmont of Healt)

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
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9/10/2019 Admin Console

Admin Console Overview Products New Jersey Department of Health. &% & 1

Support Summary Support Cases Expert Sessions

Support Cases > Unable to open files attached inside a signed PDF document

Unable to open files attached inside a signed PDF
document

Details

in Progress

CASE ID " CASETYPE . PRODUCT { PRIORITY i IMPACT .
WsA@isaonemame - product : Acrobat DC Pro z Escalated : Medium
DATE CREATED " LAST UPDATED

September 5, 2019 3:02 PM . September 10, 2019 8:49 AM

Discussion Actions
C Add Comment) ( Add Attachment) Escalate Case
September 10, 2019 8:49 AM

Jonathan Sitko {you) commented:

Thank you Anoop, unfortunately, we are unable to replicate the issue, we are "*T AGENT  Anoop B

i

not sure what the end user did to cause this file corruption. Does Adobe have

any possible conclusion as to why the file was corrupted? . Jonathan Sitko (you)
September 9,2019 2:58 PM
i Anoopmm:w(Adobe) commented:
‘ Hi Jonathan, : e
Terms of Use  Privacy Cookies AdChoices Language: English © 2019 Adobe. All rights reserve

s o

Advisory consultative and deliberative (N.J.S A. 47:1A-1.1)). 11




Brown, Jeff

- e ——————————
From: Patel, Anant
Sent: Monday, September 16, 201¢ 1:46 PM
To: Sitko, Jonathan
Subject: RE: New challenge - Try to open this file!

Looks like it got corrupted. | tried it as a PDF as well as a ZIP and in a repair program.

100% Testing C:\Users\apatel\***7™**_DMM-02 pdf.zip - O X

Hapsedtime: . 000000  Tollsize: .- - STk
Remaining time; .. 00000 Speed: . . ... 13BMBss
T .0 Pogessed: .. ... 2K
Compression ratio: o o Compressed size: - : .

1 CAUsers\apate/\Downloads\"**“"“t_DMM-02 pdf.zip
Can not open the file as [zip} archive
ls not archive

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Patel, Anant <Anant.Patel@doh.nj.gov>
Suhject: New challenge - Try to open this filel

So the RFA submitter include the following attachment inside of their PDF Part A. | was able to get the zip file out, that
was a PITA and had to hack the registry to allow it. Now | can’t view the file, there are about 10 of these or so.

Thanks,

Jonathan M. Sitko

Project Manager, Data Processing

NJ Department of Health

Office of Health Information Technology [HIT)

Office: 609-913-6116 {Please note that my office number has changed)
Mobile: 609-331-1423

Emaii: jonathan.sitko@doh.nj.gov




Hew Jersay Benariment of Hoalthy

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
Officer immediately at privacy.officer@doh.nj.gov and confirm in writing that you deleted the emall(s)/attachment(s)
and that you did not/will not further use or disclose the information contained in the email.




Brown, Jeff

From: Sitko, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:46 PM
To: Patel, Anant

Subject: RE: New challenge - Try to open this file!

Yeah, | cant get it open, tried many things.
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

anlt

How Jevery Dapariment of Healtht g

From: Patel, Anant <Anant.Patel@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:46 PM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: New challenge - Try to open this file!

Looks like it got corrupted. |tried it as a PDF as well as a ZiP and in a repair program.

100% Testing C:\Users\apate™*“**2°"_DMM-0Z.pdf zip — O X
Elapsed time: = - - ' DQWDO . Totalsize: - T 2BTK
Remaining time: o 0000:00 . - Speed: - o o 186 MB/s
Files: ... ... 6 Processed: L L 2BNK
.Compression ratio: ' < Compressed size: .. L Ci

1 CAUsers\apatel\Downloads™*“ ™ _DMM-02 pdf zip
Can not opan the file as {zip] archive
i3 not archive




From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1;30 PM

To: Patel, Anant <Anant.Patel@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: New challenge - Try to open this fite!

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

Office of Health Information Technology {HIT)

Office: 609-913-6116 (Please note that my office number has changed}
Mobile: 609-331-1423

Email: jonathan.sitko@doh.nj.gov

[ B 5
ieaitn =
Departrnnt of Health .

Heow J

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




Carson, Susan

From: Carson, Susan

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 10:22 AM
To: Sitko, Jonathan

Subj ect: RFA file NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

Would you have a look at the file named above and see if you can figure out any way to open the .zip files? | have tried
everything | can think ok and want to exhaust all possibilities before we disqualify them for not having the documents.
Thank you.

Suwsonv Carsovy

Director, Medicinal Marijuana

NJ Department of Health

PO Box 360

Trenton, NJ 08625-0360

609-376-8631 (NOTE: new phone number)



Carson, Susan

From: Sitko, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 10:44 AM
To: Carson, Susan

Subj ect: RE: RFA file NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations
Sue

7

Just to confirm, you are referring to the attachments in NJSA 47-1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations part A Endorsed Final.pdf?

If so, there are files that have the same issue as in other submissions, the document was corrupted before it was
attached and it cannot be opened. They are corrupted files and are not zip files or zip files that were just changed to
end in “.PDF”.

If you open the files in Notepad to see the raw content of the corrupted files, none of them start with “%PDF-1”, this is
the standard first line for all PDF files. Whatever tool they used before adding them to our part A document corrupted
them before they were attached. | also observed that the corrupted files all have an very similar text value in
Notepad. They all look like this “,u@!1/MSk7574]lcdN=10d&.mDdmGg4?P8rH#R=;02Q(iAl:(e @<,psF<E=]0Ha7#
026"gBjj>HGT"350H %|2DHs>0JG1'2"WWG0JG1"

We opened a high priority ticket with Adobe and had Adobe investigate and they came to the conclusion that the file
was not recoverable for a similar submission. | also tried everything | could to open the files, but | was unable to open
any of the files for that RFA.

| attempted to open the files in their part A and here are my results for this submission below.
o NJSA47-1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations pHp,pdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47:1A-3 a Ongoing Investigations PHDpdf _ Corrupted

o [HHIEEEENEELterior Architect Plans.pdf - Valid

NJSA 47 1A-3.3 Ongaing |

. Funding LOl.pdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47 1A-3.2 Ongaing |

° Integrated Site Control.pdf - Corrupted
NISA4T:1A-3:2 Ongoing Invesigations b1y o 4f _ Corrupted

RESSEIES O NS, pHD.pdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47 1A-3.2 Ongaing |

Local Approval.pdf - Corrupted
Local Codes.pdf - Valid
IREEEEEEIN ed Advisory Commitment.pdf - Corrupted

SEEIEREEE N ) Registration.pdf - Corrupted
NJSA 47:1A-3.2 Ongoing Investigations pin) bdlf - Corrupted
NISA47-1A3 2 Ongoing Investigations piny o df - Corrupted
NJSA 47:1A-3.2 Ongoing Investigations PHD.pdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47 1A-3.2 Ongoing |

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

New Jorsey Depariment of Health “

From: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RFA file NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

Would you have a look at the file named above and see if you can figure out any way to open the .zip files? | have tried
everything | can think ok and want to exhaust all possibilities before we disqualify them for not having the documents.
Thank you.

Suwsounv Carsovy

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
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Sitko, Jonathan
Subject: RE: RFA file NJSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

I’'m so sorry, | gave you the wrong file to look at. @ | am wondering if you can do anything with the .zip files attached
to NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

L Atleastone signature has problems. Please fill out the following form.

Attachments ¥
=]~

@ Name - Description A
i NSATUS3 DMM-02.pdf.zip
i MSAIMSA DMM-02.pdf zip

wnmao-gt'x part

A_8.22.19ExecutedFcom... File attachmeni

File attachmeni

File attachmeni

NJSA47 1A-3.2 Ongon

Part

A_Question20page_8.2..,

1

(22 oo

I I N

2 MR DMM-02.pdf zip

NJSA 47 1A-3.

_DMM-02.pdf zip
NSRS DMM-02.pof zip

usasr m_DMM-OZ.pdf,Zip

NSATES2 DMM-02.pdf zip
MSATISAoMISES® Cultivate _Site Control_..
NSATIRSIOMERIRSS Cultivate_Site Control_...
NEATISAoNEORSS Dispense_Cultivate_Sit...
MEATHSAoREINS® Dispense_Cultivate_Sit...

m"mmm_Dispense_Site Control_...

_Drawings_renderings_v...

File attachment
File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachment

File attachmeni

Suwsounv Cawrsovv

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

To: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: RFA file [ EEEREE

Sue,

Just to confirm, you are referring to the attachments in NJSA 47-1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations part A Endorsed Final.pdf?
8



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
026"gBjj>HGTA350H %|2DHs>0JG1'2"WWG0JG1"

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
o NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations PHD.pdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47:1A-3 a Ongoing Investigations PHD.pdf _ Corrupted

SIS Exterior Architect Plans.pdf - Valid
Funding LOl.pdf - Corrupted

e htegrated Site Control.pdf - Corrupted
NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations PHD.pdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations PHD.pdf _ Corrupted

NJSA 47 1A-3.3 Ongaing |

NJSA 47 1A-3.:2 Ongoing |

Local Approval.pdf - Corrupted
Local Codes.pdf - Valid
ESEIEEEEE led Advisory Commitment.pdf - Corrupted

RSIREEEIN ) Registration.pdf - Corrupted
NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations PHD.pdf _ Corrupted

NJSA47:1A-3 2 Ongoing Investigations p i1y b if - Corrupted
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
‘"

New Jorsey Depariment of Health

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

Suwsounv Carsovv

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

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 11:51 AM
To: Sitko, Jonathan

Subject: RE: RFA file NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

Thanks John. | was trying to figure out how to save without the .pdf.zip extension, which | think may be where the
problem lies. Appreciate your help.

Suwsouv Carsovv

Director, Medicinal Marijuana

NJ Department of Health

PO Box 360

Trenton, NJ 08625-0360

609-376-8631 (NOTE: new phone number)

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 11:49 AM

To: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: RFA file N/SA47:14-3.2 Ongoing Investigations

| have hope for this one, it’s just a zipped file and | need to override the Adobe settings to open it. I'm searching the
Web and I'm trying my best, | can also open another ticket with Adobe if | can’t figure this out in the next few hours.

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

New Jersny Departmont of Heait)

From: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: RFA file \JSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

I’'m so sorry, | gave you the wrong file to look at. @ | am wondering if you can do anything with the .zip files attached
tO NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

11



NJSA47 1433 Ongain Part

A 8.22.19ExecutedFcom...

N.BAI'IM-@.ZQ;*'\

A_Question20page2 8.2...

£ Atleast one signature has problems. Please fill out the following form,

Attachments

E-
@ Name

NJSA 47 1A-3.2 Ongoing investig

NSAEIES2 DMM-02.pdf zip
NEATISES DMM-02.pdf zip
MSTESE0 DMM-02.pdf zip
MR MM-02.pdf.zip

" DMM-02.pdf zip
NS DMM-02.pdf zip

| MSAEESE DMM-02.pdf zip

NSATUSIoMIMINES Cultivate Site Control_...

NJSA4T MJGMM_CU |tivate_5ite Control_-- .

o Dispense_Cultivate_Sit...

_Dispense_Cultivate_Sit...

X

Description

File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachment
File attachmeni
File attachment
File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachmeni

File attachment

-~

-
. MEATUSsoNmne Dispense_Site Control_...
v ’M_Drawings_renderings_v... File attachmeni

Suwsonv Carsonv

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
Just to confirm, you are referring to the attachments in NJSA 47-1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations p, + A Endorsed Final.pdf?

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
Notepad. They all look like this “,u@!!/MSk7574]lcdN=10d&.mDdmGg4?P8rH#R=;02Q(iAl:(e @<,psF<E=]0Ha7#
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
o NJSA47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations pHp, pdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47:1A-3 a Ongoing Investigations PHD.pdf - Corrupted

WSREISAEEEE Exterior Architect Plans.pdf - Valid
Funding LOl.pdf - Corrupted

HREEREE N htegrated Site Control.pdf - Corrupted
NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations PHD.pdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations pHip hdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47 1A-3.2 Ongoing |

NJSA 47 1A-3.3 Ongoing |

Local Approval.pdf - Corrupted
SREEREENY | ocal Codes.pdf - Valid
SREEREE M ed Advisory Commitment.pdf - Corrupted

NJ Registration.pdf - Corrupted
NJSA 47:1A-3.2 Ongoing lnvestigations i1y ndlf - Corrupted
NISA47:1A-3 2 Ongoing Invesiions b1y o if - Corrupted
NJSA47:1A-3:2 Ongoing Invesigations piny b if - Corrupted

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

) —

New Jersoy Departmont of Health -

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

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 11:55 AM
To: Carson, Susan

Subject: RE: RFA file NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

Ok, some good and bad news. | was able to hack my registry to allow ZIP files to be opened or saved in Adobe.

Open File X

6 The file ™*7***f DMM-02.pdf zip" may contain pregrams, macros, or viruses that could
potentially harm your computer. Open the file only if you are sure it is safe. Would you like
to

() Always allow opening files of this type
(O Never allow opening files of this type

0K Cancel

But then I’'m getting this for all the attachments. Let me see what else | can find out.

Compressed (zipped) Folders Error X

| Windows cannot open the folder.
The Compressed (zipped) Folder

'C:\Users\jsitko\AppData\Local\Temp\ASR1Irjobw_45m7b8_7sg Amp =T DMM-02,pdf....
is invalid,

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

New Jersey Department of Health -~ '

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

Suson Carsovv

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
‘N

New Jersey Depariment of Health

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
MEASTUSAoNEINES C ultivate_Site Control_...
NEATHSAoREIRS Dispense_Cultivate_Sit...

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

NJSA 47:1A-3 a Ongoing Investigations pLD) bdif - Corrupted
SREISAEEETE xterior Architect Plans.pdf - Valid
SREEREENRE inding LOI.pdf - Corrupted

HREEREE htegrated Site Control.pdf - Corrupted
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
EREEREEEMN led Advisory Commitment.pdf - Corrupted

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

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:54 PM
To: Carson, Susan

Subject: RE: RFA file NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

Ok, I've been trying, but no luck. | also copied all the ZIP attachments to SharePoint so that you can get them.

Advisory consultative and deliberative (N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1)).

So the first 6 are corrupted and can’t be opened. The remaining 17 are fine. They even attached the files two different
ways. | had Ananth try to open the first files and they are just invalid.

Name + v Date modified Type Size

- CYNSATR2 DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2018 11;52 AM  WinZip File 2,872 KB
[ ez \an-02. pdf zip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 2,830 KB

> CIMES2 ") MIM- 02, pdf zip 5/16/20198 11:52 AM  WinZip File 11,686 KB

¢ CDMTSEOMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 5,831 KB
LT DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 3,039 KB
CMST™ DMM-02.pdf.zip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 3,134 KB
LsAasae DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2018 11:52 AM  WinZip File 2,942 KB
CD ™ DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/20121:11PM  WinZip File 3,407 KB
LT DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:11PM  WinZip File 4,296 KB
CD =S DMM-02.pdf.zip 9/16/2012 ;111 PM  WinZip File 2,897 KB
[ ST MM- 02, pdf zip 9/16/2018 1:11 PM  WinZip File 2,388 KB
CD) =D MM-02. pdf zip 9/16/2013 1111 PM  WinZip File 2,609 KB
LD TS DVIM-02. FEx. pdf zip 9/16/2012 1:11PM  WinZip File 2,812 KB
LM DMM-02.pdf.zip 9/16/2019 ;111 PM  WinZip File 3,199 KB
) ST BMIM-02.pdif zip 9/16/2018 1:11 PM  WinZip File 2,889 KB
T MsTsao® DAM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:31PM  WinZip File 8313KB
[ MSATIR28 DpaM-02, pafzip 9/16/2019 ;31 PM  WinZip File 3,933 KB
CY T2 DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2018 ;31 PM  WinZip File 4425 KB
T ST OpAM-02.pdf.zip 9/16/2019 1:31 PM  WinZip File 2,845 KB
T2 DMM-02.pdf.zip 9/16/2012 1:31 PM  WinZip File 2,048 KB
LM DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2012 :32PM  WinZip File 2,968 KB
CDMST™2 DIM-02.pdf.zip 9/16/2019 :31PM  WinZip File 3,682 KB
L) M2 DMM-02.pdlf.zip 9/16/2019 1:31PM  WinZip File 2,525 KB

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

New Jersey Department of Health b

From: Sitko, Jonathan
Sent: Monday, September 16,2019 11:55 AM

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

6 The file 7™ **™DMM-02.pdf zip" may contain programs, macros, or viruses that could
potentially harm your computer. Open the file only if you are sure it is safe. Would you like
to:

() Always allow opening files of this type
(O Never allow opening files of this type

0K Cancel

But then I’'m getting this for all the attachments. Let me see what else | can find out.

Compressed (zipped) Felders Error X

Windows cannot open the folder.

The Compressed (zipped) Folder
'C:\Users\jsitko\ AppData\Local\ Temp\ AR 1irjobw_45m7b8_Tsgtmp\' ). DMM-02.pdf....
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
=

New Jorsey Department of Health -

J

From: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 11:51 AM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: RFA file \JSA47:1A-3:a Ongoing Investigations

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

| have hope for this one, it’s just a zipped file and | need to override the Adobe settings to open it. I’'m searching the
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
Subject: RE: RFA file NJSA 47:1A-3.2 Ongoing Investigations

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
T MM-02.pdf zip
MERTEEEOEMM- 02, pif zip

" DMM-02.pdf zip
MEEEEEHMM-02, pdf zip

| MR MM-02.pdf zip

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

Integrated Site Control.pdf - Corrupted
NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations PHD.pdf' Corrupted

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

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Sitko, Jonathan

Subj ect: RE: RFA file NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

Ok, | appreciate the try.

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
Subject: RE: RFA file \/SA47:1A3:2 Ongoing Investigations

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

26



Name v Date medified Type Size

4 ) Nsaasaom 002, poif zip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 2,872 KB
s ussommmnss ) pdf.zip 9/16/2018 11:52 AM  WinZip File 2,320 KB

T CEsemsenMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 11,686 KB

¢ MR MM-02.pdfzip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 5,831 KB
)RS N-02. pdf zip 9/16/201911:52 AM  WinZip File 3,039 KB
CQessamsa )02 pdf zip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 3,134 KB
L) ST MM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2013 11:52 AM  WinZip File 2,942 KB
M T™SDMM-02.pdf.zip 9/16/2019 1:11 PM  WinZip File 3,407 KB
M= DMM-02.pdfzip 9/16/2013 1:11PM  WinZip File 4,796 KB
CL M2\ AM- 02, pdlf zip 9/16/2019 :11PM  WinZip File 2,897 KB
[T B AM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:11PM  WinZip File 2,388 KB
L™ DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:11 PM  WinZip File 2,699 KB
LD M DVIM-02, FEx.pdif zip 9/16/2018 1:11PM  WinZip File 2812 KB
CIM™ DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 :11PM  WinZip File 3,199 KB
T M8 pM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:11 PM  WinZip File 2,833 KB
L Mshasacse DAM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:31 PM  WinZip File 83131KB
[ T2 DIM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2013 1:31PM  WinZip File 3,933 KB
LM DMM-02.pdf.zip 9/16/2019 1:31PM  WinZip File 4,425 KB
[ TS D\ IM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:31PM  WinZip File 2,845 KB
LN DMM-02.pdf.zip 9/16/2019 1:31 PM  WinZip File 2,943 KB
CDMT™ DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:32PM  WinZip File 2,968 KB
CDNMSATS2D M- 02, pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:31 PM  WinZip File 3,682 KB
[ T2 DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/201 1:31 PM  WinZip File 2,525 KB

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
- \

New Jersey Department of Health S

From: Sitko, Jonathan
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: RFA file \JSA47-1A-3 2 Ongoing Investigations

Ok, some good and bad news. | was able to hack my registry to allow ZIP files to be opened or saved in Adobe.
27



Open File X

?j The file 7™ **™DMM-02.pdf zip" may contain pregrams, macros, or viruses that could
potentially harm your computer. Open the file only if you are sure it is safe. Would you like
to:

(_) Always allow opening files of this type
() Never allow opening files of this type

0K Cancel

But then I’'m getting this for all the attachments. Let me see what else | can find out.

Compressed (zipped) Folders Error X

Windows cannot open the folder.

The Compressed (zipped) Folder
'C:\Users\jsitko\AppData\Local\ Temp\A9R 1irjobw_45m7b8_7sg.tmp\' o .DMM-02.pdf....
is invalid.

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

Hew Jersoy Departmont of Health S

From: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 11:51 AM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.n_j.gpv>
Subject: RE: RFA file [ESSESEIE NN ——

Thanks John. | was trying to figure out how to save without the .pdf.zip extension, which | think may be where the
problem lies. Appreciate your help.

Swsounv Carsonv

Director, Medicinal Marijuana
28



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

New Jevsny Departmont of Health

From: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: RFA file -1A-5.a &ngoing

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
MRS DMM-02. pf zip
T MM-02.pdf zip
MRS MM-02.pdf zip

" DMM-02.pdf zip
NS DMM-02.pdf zip

X

Description

File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachmeni
File attachment
File attachmeni

File attachmeni

-~

¢ NSOWSEDMM-02.pdf zip File attachmeni

-~ >~ s “_Cultivate_Site Control_... File attachmeni
* Part NISA47 1A3.2 Ongaing vest ; . .
s Sl = “ _Cultivate_Site Control_... File attachmeni
A_Question20page2_8.2... -
- o ’_Dispense_CuItivate_Sit... File attachmeni

L e Dispense_Cultivate Sit... File attachmeni

-~
R e Dispense_Site Control_...
-

File attachment

Y ’M_Drawings_renderings_v... File attachmeni

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

SSEIEREEE ocal Approval.pdf - Corrupted
SREIEAEEEN ocal Codes.pdf - Valid
SREEREEEIN led Advisory Commitment.pdf - Corrupted

ISEIEEEEEN ) Registration.pdf - Corrupted
NJSA 47:1A-3.2 Ongoing lnvestigations piy1y ndlf - Corrupted
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

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:59 PM
To: Sitko, Jonathan

Subject: RE: RFA file NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

You can certainly call if you wish but | think I’'m good. If the first six won’t open then they count as not being submitted.

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

| can give you a call after 3 and go over it with you.
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

Now .lr";w Oepartmont o Hewith

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
Subject: RE: RFA filc [RSEEREIE NSRRI

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

Name ~ Date medified Type Size

" T2 BIM-02.pdf.zip 9/16/201911:52 AM  WinZip File 2,872 KB
[ ssarwsaomny, 10102, paf zip 9/16/2018 11:52 AM  WinZip File 2,280 KB

T CETHReDMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/201911:52 AM  WinZip File 11,686 KB

v D MM-02. pdf zip )/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 5,831 KB

ST SO DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/201911:52AM  WinZip File 3,039 KB
NS Sz IM-02. pdif zip 9/16/2019 11;52 AM  WinZip File 3,134 KB

TSI DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 2,942 KB
LT DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2012 1111 PM  WinZip File 3,407 KB
CIMT™2 DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1111 PM  WinZip File 4296 KB
CDT™ DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:11 PM  WinZip File 2,897 KB
) psaemsaoem D AN-02.polf.zip 9/16/20191:11PM  WinZip File 2,333 KB
L™ DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:11 PM  WinZip File 2,699 KB
) T2 DVM-02.FEx.pdif zip 9/16/2012 1111 PM  WinZip File 2312 KB
LD s T™ 2D\ M-02.pdf.zip 9/16/2019 1:11 PM  WinZip File 3,199 KB
) MSAT#S298 DAAM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2012 ;111 PM  WinZip File 2,830 KB
()T OMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:31 PM  WinZip File 8,313 KB
() M TS M M- 02. polf zip 9/16/2019 1:31PM  WinZip File 3,933 KB
LD ST D MM- 02, pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:31 PM  WinZip File 4,425 KB
CJ) shemisaomming iN-02, polf zip 9/16/2019 1:31 PM  WinZip File 2,845 KB
(DTS2 MM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:31 PM  WinZip File 2,342 KB
TN TSHMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2018 1:32PM  WinZip File 2968 KB
LN T2 M- 02, pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:31PM  WinZip File 3,682 KB
T TS\ AM-02.pdlf zip 9/16/2019 1:31PM  WinZip File 2,525 KB

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
‘m

i vl
New Jersey Department of Health .~

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

& The file ™*7***f DMM-02.pdf zip" may contain pregrams, macros, or viruses that could
potentially harm your computer. Open the file only if you are sure it is safe. Would you like
to:

®: ,
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
'C:\Users\jsitko\AppData\Local\ Temp\A9R 1irjobw_45m7b8_Tsg.tmp\' - ). DMM-02.pdf....
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
Subject: RE: RFA file R

Thanks John. | was trying to figure out how to save without the .pdf.zip extension, which | think may be where the
problem lies. Appreciate your help.

Suwsanw Carsovv

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

New Jorsey Depariment of Health -

From: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: RFA file NUSA47-TA-3:a Ongoing |m§o7|s

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
*I Part NUSAST 1A33 Ongang vestgat . 3 :
- ks pd Cultivate_Site Control_... File attachmeni
A_Question20page2_8.2... -
- == Dispense_Cultivate_Sit... File attachment

L e Dispense_Cultivate Sit... File attachmeni

-
R N m‘m“mm_Dispense_Site Control_... File attachment
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

WREEREEN | ntegrated Site Control.pdf - Corrupted
NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations PHD.pdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations pHip hdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47 1A-3.2 Ongoing |

. Local Approval.pdf - Corrupted
o SHTEREEREEN | o cal Codes.pdf - Valid
o HIEEETEEMNIed Advisory Commitment.pdf - Corrupted

NJSA 47 1A-3.2 Ongoing |

NJ Registration.pdf - Corrupted
NJISA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Invesigations piny odif - Corrupted
NJSA 47:1A-3 a Ongoing Investigations PHD.pdf - Corrupted

D PHD.pdf - Corrupted

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

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Sitko, Jonathan

Subject: RE: RFA file NJSA 47:1A-3.a Ongoing Investigations

It is a shame. They did not submit paper.

Suwsounv Carsovv

Director, Medicinal Marijuana

NJ Department of Health

PO Box 360

Trenton, NJ 08625-0360

609-376-8631 (NOTE: new phone number)

From: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: RFA file N/SA47:14-3.2 Ongoing Investigations

Ok, | don’t know what they did to cause it. It's a shame, a lot of work went into that.
Did they submit paper copies too?
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

HNow Jerany Departmont of Heaith

From: Carson, Susan <Susan.Carson@doh.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Sitko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Sitko@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: RFA file NS4 47-14-3.2 Ongoing Investigations

You can certainly call if you wish but | think I’'m good. If the first six won’t open then they count as not being submitted.

Susonv Carsovy
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

New Jevwry Drpatimenl ol Health

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
CQusiawsaom 02, pdf.zip 9/16/2018 11:52 AM  WinZip File 2,320 KB

T CEsemsenMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 11,686 KB

¢ Cueesssem |02, pdf zip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 5,831 KB
)RS N-02. pdf zip 9/16/201911:52 AM  WinZip File 3,039 KB
Lussamnsacmmn_0) bdf zip 9/16/2019 11:52 AM  WinZip File 3,134 KB
D)2 DMM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2013 11:52 AM  WinZip File 2,942 KB
DM DMM-02.pdf.zip 9/16/2019 1:11 PM  WinZip File 3,407 KB
M= DMM-02.pdfzip 9/16/2013 1:11PM  WinZip File 4,796 KB
TN MM-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 :11PM  WinZip File 2,897 KB
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
[ TS N-02.pdf zip 9/16/2019 1:31PM  WinZip File 2,845 KB
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

?j The file™*" ™ ***DMM-02.pdf zip" may contain pregrams, macros, or viruses that could
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
'C:\Users\jsitko\AppData\Local\ Temp\A9R 1irjobw_45m7b8_7sg.tmp\'  L.DMM-02.pdf....
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
SREEREENY| ocal Codes.pdf - Valid
SREEREE M ed Advisory Commitment.pdf - Corrupted

ISEIEREEEN ) Registration.pdf - Corrupted
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
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